
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Lee, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, April 14, 2023 3:10 PM 
Lee Smith 
Hiep Nguyen; Hiep Nguyen 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 20230000-OT 

FILED 4/14/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 02679-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request, DN 02650-2023 has been moved from Docket 20230000 to Docket 20190140. 

Dorothy 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lee Smith <lsmith@psc.state.fl.us > 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 3:05 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl .us> 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20230000-OT 

Good afternoon Dorothy. DN 02650-2023 was filed in the wrong docket. Could you please move this 
document from Docket No. 2023000-OT to Docket No. 20190140-EI? Thank you. 

Lee Smith 
Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Economics 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-7003 
lsmith@psc.state.fl.us 

-----Original Message-----
From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL. US < FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL. US> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1:30 PM 
To: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Judy Harlow 
<JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Andrea Mick 
<AMICK@psc.state.fl.us >; Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Elisabeth Draper 
<EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jovon Snipes 
<JSnipes@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl .us > 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20230000-OT 

Duke Energy (Triplett) - Letter dated 4/ 13/ 23 with attached correspondence to the NRC, providing 
annual decommissioning financial status report, estimate of costs to complete decommissioning and 
financial assurance demonstration, and projected cash flow analysis for irradiated fuel management 
for 2022. 
DOCUMENT_ P ATH = file: //\ \ fp3 \ filings \psc\ library\ filings \ 2023 \02650-2023 \02650-2023. pdf 

DOCUMENT ID = 02650-2023 
Document Filed= 04/ 13/ 2023 
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-------------------------------------------------- 
 
The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 
 
 
To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You 
will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click 
on the preferred version and the document will open.  
 
 
If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted 
version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.) 
 
 
 This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
 
 




